
From: Slocum, Gail (Law 
Sent: 10/31/2013 2:52:17 PM 
To: gxh@cpuc.ca.gov (gxh@cpuc.ca.gov) 

Redacted 
Cc-' Dietz, Sidney (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4); Litteneker, 

Randall (Law) (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=RJL9); 
I Redacted 

Redacted 

Redacted 

Bcc: 
Subject: PTR Joint ORA PGE Motion for Leave to Withdraw_103113_2pm.docx 

Greg, 

This morning, I was informed that there was a desire over at 505 Van Ness to see the Motion re-
crafted as a "Joint Motion for Leave to Withdraw the Application," rather than as a "Motion to 
Dismiss." That seems to us to be a good approach too, now that we've gotten it on paper after 
doing a little more research. Thus I humbly provide the attached redrafted motion — styled as a 
"withdrawal" — for your and your team's prompt consideration. 

Please confirm receipt, and let's plan to be in touch ASAP today or early tomorrow to resolve 
any questions. Although I will be out of the office tomorrow, I am generally reachable on my 
cell phone. Or you can contact Randy Litteneker at 3-2179. 

We look forward to receiving your feedback soon, something can be filed promptly. 

Thanks, 

Gail Slocum 

415 515 2892 cell 

SB GT&S 0658432 

mailto:gxh@cpuc.ca.gov

